

**GSAC**  
**September 13, 2003**  
**Meeting Minutes**

- I. Call to order by David Bell
- II. Introductions by transition team members
- III. Purpose of GSAC – bringing department and students together (Bell)
  - a. Student on-line survey
  - b. Parking committee
  - c. Representation with National organization (NAGPS)
- IV. Dean Augustine –
  - a. We need to hear your voice, attend meetings
  - b. Can EIU students benefit from a Research and Referral project?
  - c. Development opportunity with returning alumnae in 2005
  - d. Should EIU graduate students buy their texts as opposed to rent?
- V. Meetings will be held approximately on the third Wednesday of each month. Time is 3pm, location is the Martinsville room in the Union
- VI. Nomination and election of officers
  - a. President, Lauren Rippy
  - b. VP Administration Activities, Kendra Holder
  - c. VP Scholastics, Danielle Rozycki
  - d. VP Community Activities, Dan Grooms
  - e. VP Programming, Yvonne Williams
  - f. VP Public Relations, Tom Ethridge
  - g. Textbook Rental Cmt, Jamie Agamalian
  - h. Council of Graduate Studies representative, Brianne Bowlin
  - i. CUPB representative, Rodney Ranes
  - j. Parking Cmt, To Be FilledAll officers were voted on and approved as a unanimous slate
- VII. Tent City, Oct. 25. Graduate school and council will host a tent. More info to come at the Oct. meeting.
- VIII. Meeting adjourned at 4:23pm